" From: Brian Moylan [mailto:bmoylan@oxigen.ie]

Sent: 13 May 2016 15:32

To: Michelle Reddy

Cc: Aidan Doyle; John Clune; Maria Byrne; Wexford Receptionist ,

Subject: PROPOSED TECHNICAL AMENDMENT TO LICENCE REG NO.'S W0208-01 / W0152-03 / W0144-
01

Re: Ballymount Licence Ref : W0208-01
Robinhood Licence Ref : W0152-03
Coe’s Road Licence Ref : W0144-01

Dear Ms. Reddy

Please find attached our submissions in response to the Agencies proposed technical amendment in
connect with the above reference Licences

As confirmed by the Agency at meeting held dated 5" May 2016, the date for Licensee submissions was
extended to Friday 13" May 2016.

We trust you find the attached in order and will have regard to our comments to amend the draft conditions
noted in the Agencies letter dated 12" April 2016
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Oxigen Environmental, Merrywell iIndustrial Estate, Ballymount Road Lower,Dublin 22.

Confidentiality Note: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of
this email or any attachment is prohibited
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" 'Ms. Michelle Reddy,
Office of Environmental Sustalnablllty,
‘Environmental Protection Agency,

- Working for a cleaner environment

13th May 2016 :
:Oxlgen Envlronmental“
. Merywell] Industnal Esta\c .
Baltymount | Road Lower
) Dublifr 32,
Ireland.

Johnstown Castle Estate Te: 1890,694,436

Wexford 0) 142631, 35
. _ B ; fo@oxigeiie
Re: Proposed Technical Amendment to Licence Reg. No. W0208-01 | Webrvpriyioxigenie

- Dear Ms. Reddy,

We refer to the.letter received from the Agency dated 12" April 2016 in relation to a notice to the

licensee confifming that the Agency propose to amend the Licence granted to Oxigen Environmental
in respect of the installation located at Ballymount Industrial Estate, Ballymount Road Lower,
Clondalkin, Dublin 22 ( Licence Ref : W0208-01 ) ; in accordance with section 96(1) of the .
Envaronmental Protectlon Agency-Act 1992 as amended, ‘and is minded to'insért the condmons

-detailed in Appendtx | of the letter received, in ordér to. bring the Licence ifito line-with the Agency s

current modus operandi for addressmg fire risk at Waste Transfer Statlons

Followmg the recent IWMA meetmg held with the Agency dated 5 May 2016 where a number of
IWMA members-attended this meeting to discuss and clarify this, proposal with the Agency, we now

wish to subniit the following- comments to the Agency addressrng each cqf?dltlon as per attached

Appendix document. C S
&

We wish to note that Oxigen Envuronmental arein full support@ﬁh@\Agency proposing a technical

"amendment to-all waste licénced facilities to ‘address the p

facmty or L.LE.D Liceénse faclllty, where waste activities: ar@\fb

| fire risk, be that, a Waste Licensed
g carried out: We do note that the

. Agencies proposal to carry out this immediate, propos t nical amendment to a selected 25 no.
‘waste licensed facilities and would request that the

cy confirr that thls proposal is to'be
completed for all licensed facilities in the mmed@%(\ ure.

S O
We would request that the Agency issue @ te<é %al amendment fo all waste licensed facilities to
ensure a complete level playing field to ensufe an Industry standard-for the permitted storage sizes.&
period of all various waste types being stered at installations. This should be ‘standardised for all .
waste facilities and licence: conditions’ @ﬁended accordmgly through this proposed technlcal
amendment.

We triist the Agency will have regard to:our comments and amend the proposed.draft conditions

‘where appropriate before finalizing and |ssu|ng a technical amendment.to the Ballymount Licence ref:

W0208-01.,

| trust the above and attached are satisfactory. Should any’ further queriés arise please do not”

"hesitate to contact me..

Yours sincerely,

PEN S,

Bnan Moylan

Planning & Compliance
Oxigen Environmental
Merrywell Industrial Estate,
Ballymount Road Lower,
Dublin 12

T(direct) - 01 4263125
Mobile - 086 0246075
bmoylan@oxigen.ie
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Condition <<XX>>. Materials Handling

<<X.1>> Waste Storage

v

<<X.1.1>> Unless otherwise agreed by the Agency, the maximum quantity of waste
_stored at the installation at any one time shall be restricted by the Waste Storage Plan as
required under Condmon X.1:1

.Comment :
Noted.

<<X.1>> Waste Stora’ge‘PIah

<<X.1.1>>  Thelicensee shall within six months of the date of this amendment,
establish, maintain and |mplement a Waste Storage Plan for all waste stored
at the installation.

Comment &
As noted at the meetmg held wlth the A%gncy, we request that the
Agency. amend this condition as follo%
o\
The licensee shall within six n%f@@s of the date of this amendient,
establish a Waste Storageﬁ or all waste stored at the installation
‘and. this shall be further femented at the installatlon followmg a
further six morith’ per é\
S
This transitio heﬁod also needs to factor in the date for which the -
“ Guidance on Eﬁ\e Risk Assessment “is.to be published by the Agency,
‘to ‘ensure tha&\fhe waste storage plan takes into consideration the
‘ recommerg%tlons of the Fire Risk Assessment to be completed which:

‘can onlyjccommence once these:Guidance are published to ensure all
guldance notes are accommodated

<<X.1.2>> The Waste Storage Plan shall be adequate to ensure compliance with all
conditions of this license.

.Noted.

<<X.1.3>> The Waste Storage Plan shall be to the satisfaction of the Agency at all times

Comment :
Noted.
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<<X.1.4>> The Wasté Storage Plan shall incorporate: -

The récommendations of the Fire Risk. Assessment required. by
Condition <<XX>> of this license;

Comment :

We do note that the ‘Ageiicy- confrrmed that the Agency is in the
process in- publishmg guidance on:Fire Risk Assessment

It would be useful that these Guidance notes are Issue before

-------

Assessment

a limit on the total quantity of waste to be stored at the installation
at any one time;

Comment '
Noted. , ‘ i

| maxrmum stockprle sizes-in desvgnatedggorage areas mcludmg

maximum’ volume, height, length, w@:h and area, and minimum

i ‘
separation dlstances, o@ﬁ fé?\
Comment : &
Noted: NS
OQQ
\
W @

alimit on‘the Qfgzguﬁum storage or holding perlod for each type of

- wastein desiggﬁtoéd storage-areas;

; Comment 5

‘We do wish: to note that:there should be Industry standard for-
the st ;:age perlod of ali various waste types: being stored at.
linsta lations. This should be. standardised for all waste facilities
and, Iicence conditions amended accordrngiy through this

technical amendment proposed

limitations, as may be necessary, on waste storage arrangements to.
be used during warm weather to pfevent odours arising;

.Comment:,

Noted and would suggest changing “ Gdour arising“ to
“Odour nuisance .

a drawing plan of the, location of.each waste type and the means of
storage for each waste type (e.g. as Ioose waste, baled in sealed
containers);

Comment

: Noted
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<<X.1.55>

<<X.1.62>

<<X.1.75>

<<X.1.8>>

e détails of the drainage system supersimposed on the above drawing
or plan; and
Comment :
~ Noted..

:» adesignated fire quarantine area

;:Comment

.As noted.at the meeting held wuth the' Agency, we ‘request that

:the Agency clarify what the designated fire quarantine jsto.
comprise of and what this area is to be used for-?

Waste storage practises at the installation shall comply with the Waste
Storage Plan at all times

Comment
‘Noted.:

Where bales of waste are Stored, the licensée shall maintain and implerment
‘a.bale identity-and tracking system. ‘Eachébﬁ?ie‘shall be labelled with:

: ¥
e itsdate of production 0\
¢ itsicontent and LoW code; é?‘\\g’é\
o the name of the facilit e the bale was produced and its license
register numbér (<<Qé€éﬁo >3).
O
‘Comment:: ‘ Qé\ \&\

+This, should be \ u%levant to. wrapped balés of- RDF /: SRE and not
oJoJv 'f,_t,'er, cardboard steel cans etc.

Waste acc@?ed or generated at the: mstallatlon shall be stored only in
des;gnait,@{d areas that have been identified in the Wasté Storage Plan

Comment ;-
Hnclude’s:

“Or as any proposed amends made to the Waste Storage plan bythe:
‘Llcensee agreed with the Agency” :

All designated areas for storage of waste shall be:

» - clearly labelled;

-« appropriately segregated; and

e visibly-or physically delineated by walls, dividers, painted lines or marks
' the ground or other fethods acceptable to the Agency

Comment ;.

‘iNoted:however: painted lmes ‘or marks on'the ‘ground-are not:a practlcal

soiutron as these will not last any reasonable- iength of time. It may be

‘more practical to include. markings on adjacent walls.to hlghllght
desngnated areas.
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; ‘ {Change to:.
: ~visibly or, physically delineated by walls,,dlwders or: other methods
I _'acceptable to the Agency ‘

|
| | | B ‘
‘E <<X.1795>"  The Emergency Responseé Procedufe (astequired under Condition <<X.X>>)
| shall include an up -to-date copy of the Waste Storage Plan
!
k‘ M

Noted.. -

<<X.1>> Wrapping:of baled municipal waste
<<Xi1.155. The Wrapping of baled municipal waste, RDF, SRF, and other ‘waste shall be
carried.out'in such-a manner that . . i

the waste’ is fully'enclosed by‘the wrap

‘the-emission of odour from the wrapped bale is prevented;

access by vermin is Erevented, and. :

the discharge of leachate orother I|qu|ds from'the wrapped bales i is
prevented .

&
'Coniment :: ) \Qé SR
iNoted,.and: understandtthe pnnclpal of: t\tf‘i?s‘condltion, however, the
speclflc wordlng used in some: ca@ -to be amended:

T'he Iicensee wlll not prevent oﬂ@@emls ‘|ons from RDF» bales, but they’

_ 'pre-spraying the loose material before.
: 'lflc - case,at the Roblnhood Facility ( 152 3 )

o e ;
The 'Liceneee m@/ nof be ableto éVent access by Vermin of: baled
‘RDF on sité; by t‘will be able to I’ 3 mitlg_ _measured on site

putii ;
jensure any possibillty of Ieachate Tun: 'ti from bales are capturedfby
_appropnate dramage on site

'Thls would be very apparen"‘where the Llcensee is baling ’aw MSW.
"wnthout iremoving-the organ fractiom to mlmmise leachate run-offi

- Condition should.read as follows or similar ;

Any emission of odour from the: wrapped bale is “minimised”.
. ‘Measured are in: place to m|tigater : gainst access. by vermln B
» The discharge of any possible. leachate or other llquids from the-
‘wrapped bales are captured by appropriate foul drainage
‘mirastructure on'site.
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<<X.1.2>>

<<X:1:3>>

2<X:1.45>

Bales of waste shall be dispatched from the installation in order of the date
of: flrst productlon of the bale, as labelled in accordance with Condition
<<X.1, 6>> (WSP Condltlon), unless otherwise agreed.with the Agency

Comment :

" Noted

Condition should.read as:follows 6r, siiilar.:

Wrapped bales of waste- ‘shall be dispatched f om~ the facility in. order of’
the date of first production of the bale wher ‘possible oF in. order of the
deslgnated storage bay. being dispatched fromghe f‘ac‘llit_y

The licensée shall maintain and implement documented operating
procedures for the.baling and wrapping of waste

Comment o
Noted

‘The integrity of each wrapped bale shall be irispected fortnightly and prior
to its dispatch from the installation. Any dgpaged bales (or those that do
not meet the requ»rements of Condmon@&X 1. 1>> above) shaII be repalred
dlspatc_,hed from the mstallatlog}\\og’écords o_f these checks _and rep_airscsha'll
be:maintained at the installgﬁ?%bi\

N

QS

Comment (\Q@\ X

NOted ?%QQ}
ey \0

Records of the%gsfhspections shall be recorded and main_tained at.the
facllity it is ngtﬂ)ractical to. record every. rep, r.carried:out to each:
bales The ;icensee. may: ‘record that repalrs ere, carri_ ton:
'speclfic ys:in conjunction with inspection-carried.out: The condition
ishould ¢ G:e amended appropriately .
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Condition <<XX>>: Accident Prevention and Emergency Response.

1>

The licensee shall arrange, within three'months of the date of grant of this
amendment and every three years thereafter-or as directed by the Agency,
forthe completion, by an independerit and appropriately qualified
consultant,-of afire.risk assessmenit-for the facility.- The assessment shall
examine-all relevant factors on.site that impinge on fire risk and prevention.
The assessment shall have regard to the EPA Guidance Note: Fire Safety at
Non-Hozardous Waste Transfer Stations, 2013, Any recommendations in
the fire risk assessment.report shall be implemented by the licensee within

six months of the date of this amendment.

1 As noted at the meeting held: with the Agency, we request that ‘the.

Agency amend the transitional perlod for this condition‘to be:
‘fimplemented by the Licensee as fol!ows

The Ilcensee sha|l arrange‘lfor the completion of a flre risk
“asséssment for the facility- within’ six monoghs of the:issued
"Technical amendment..

_and published'r
this document. by
-_agencres '

The WISH Forum Document Is currentiy being used by lnsurers to-
determine a baseline management system for waste. li'c, i
facilltles Consequently it:is important that the. requirements “of. the
‘WISH Forum Document is: incorporated into management systems

‘ for the waste Ilcensed facilltles and.in particular the’ internal and

ex nal storage and stacklng helghts sizes'and separation ‘
distances contained in:Appéndix: 1 and 2 and the fire'prevention
management checklist in Appendlx 4 of the WISH Forum Document
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